EC-22-138

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuguerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM August 15, 2022
TO: Isaac Benton, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor / E

SUBJECT: Mayor's reappointment of Mr. Michael S. Scisco to the Open Space Advisory
Board

I'am submiitting for your advice and consent the following name for re-appointment to the Open
Space Advisory Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 14-13-3-7.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Michael S. Scisco September 1, 2025
Albuquerque, NM 87104

Michael has been in the land conservation and real estate industry for nearly 20 years and has
practical experience conserving land and natural resources.

A resident of Council District 2, Mr, Scisco will continue to serve as an at-large representative on
the board; his second term will expire September 1, 2025.
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The remaining members are:
Representing

e e

At Large
At Large
At Large
At Large
At Large
At Large
At Large

Name

Mr. Taylor Bui

Mr. Donald Meaders
Mr. Michael S Scisco
Mr. Barbara L Taylor
Ms. Twyla McComb
Dr, Tasia Young

Mr. Scott Forrester

Term

09/01/2023
09/01/2021
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
05/01/2023
09/01/2023
09/01/2022
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Q.

Lawrence Rael, Chief Administrative Officer

8/ /6 1 &2

Date






